DELAWARE ENGINEERING, P.C.

Town of Oneonta letter received on May 14 and

Newman’s response
(related to off-site staging and material storage)

7
8-12 DIETZ STREET, SUITE 303, ONEONTA, NY 13820 - 607.432.8073
28 MADISON AVENUE EXTENSION, ALBANY, NY 12203 - 518.452.1200
6 TOWNSEND STREET, WALTON, NY 13856 — 607.865.9235




Dave Ohman

From: James Kouty {fkoury@oneonta.ny.us]

Sent: guetsriay, Mm?ly i;mli 20;{3 2:51 PM

To: astman: Michelle; Finn: Dennis; Hennessy: Maureen; Herzig: Gary; Holden: Barmy;
Overbey: Ed; Thomas: Becky; Tomaine: As;a.na s " Holden: Bany

Ce: dohman@delawareengineering.com; rchiappisi@oneonta.ny.us; David Merzig; Richard P.
Mitler, Jr.; miong@oneonta.ny.us

Subject: FW: Hillside Commons Project ' )

Attachments: 20130514 Hiliside Commons Student Housing Project PB letter.pdf

From: Paul T neske [mailto:fownonecode@stny.rr.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 1:26 PM

To: James Koury
Ce: Robert Chiappisl; ‘Bob Wood'
Subject: Hillside Commons Project

Jim,

Please forward the attached letter to the Planning Commission for their next meeting reviewing the Hillside Commons

Project.
Thank you,

Paul T. Neske

Code Enforcement Officer
Town of Oneonia

tel: 607-432-8606
fax: 607-432-3135

e-mail: townonecode@siny.rr.com

Smoke detectors, carbon monoxide detectors and fire sprinklers save lives...
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Confidentintity Notice: The information contained in this email is confidential and may be privileged and exempt from disclosure, It i3 intended for the use of
the individual or entity named in the body of the messags above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby nntiﬂeu:lﬂgmt any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this email i striclly prohibited. if you have received this amail in error, please immedintely notify me by replying fo this
message or by calling any of the above numbers and please destroy alt coples and attachments,




TOWN OF ONEONTA
CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICE
" 4966 STATE HIGHWAY 23, P.0. BOX A
WEST ONEONTA, NEW YORK 13861
(607)432-3606 Tel _(607) 432-3135 Fex

www.townofoneonta.org
- = c?‘.:_—n*_‘:—_-—-“"?m o
May 14, 2013
City of Oneonta . .7 VIA EMAILTO CITY CLERK
Flanning Commmission .
258 Main Street

Oneonta, New York ] 3820
' Afin:  Mr. Dennis Finn, Chailrmarr
re: Hillside Commons Student Housing Project

Dear Mr. Finn,

My office has recelved several felephone calls Inquiring about off site staging and materials
storage In the Town for the Hillside Commons project. | have discussed his with Robert Chiappisl,
Code Enforcement Officer and reviewed the submitted documents available on the Cily
website. Those documents do not show any proposed off site staging or material storage forthe

project.

| respectfully r.equesi that g condition be placed on the projéct that there be no off-sife staging
or matericl storage for the project In the Town without review by this office ond necessary
approvdls in the Town Code being acquired.

Please feel free to contact my office If.you have any further questions or require clarifications.

Ve irulf yours,

THegte

Paul T. Neske
Code Enforcement Officer

cc: file
Ec: e-files -
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Dave Ohman

From: Jeff Smetana [Jeff.Smetana@newmandevelopment.com}

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 6:25 PM

To: Dave Ohman

Ce: Michael Long'; 'David S. Merzig'; 'Richard Miller’; 'Robert Chiapplsi'
Subject: FW: Hillside Commons Project

Attachments: 20430514 Hiliside Commons Student Housing Project PB letter.pdf
Dave,

in response to the comments regarding off site staging In the attached {atter from Paul Neske from the Town of
Oneonta:

We have no plans to do any off site staging or storage of materials. There Is more than adequate space on the property
to adequately and appropriately accomodate all staging and storage. Parking for construction workers, storage trailers,
stored materfals and equipment will all be handled on site. in the initial stages of construction, the site will be cleared
and graded and storm water management systems will be constructed. The number of workers will be limited during
this stage and all parking and equipment will be easily handled on the southern portion of the property. The parking iot
to the north of the building pad will then be graded and paved providing more than adequate parking and storage area
and will help the storm water conditions. Working off a paved surface wil also minimize the amount of erosion, dirtand
dust and will allow vehicles to remain cleaner, thus limiting the impact on Blodgett Drive and other roads leading to the
site.

it is reasonable for the Town to expect that proper approvals be required for staging and storage on sites in the Town.
But, we will not be do doing such activities in the Town, so have no need to request the described approvals.

Jeff

Jeffrey R. Smetana, CPA

Vice President

NEwMAN DEVELOPMENT Grove, LLC
,!eﬂ'.Smggn@ﬂﬂmannevelggmgntmm
(518) 207-6723 cell

(607) 584-0034 direct | (607) 770-0155 X229 | (607) 7701043 fix
Box 678 | 300 Plaza Drive| Vestal, NY 13851

Erom: Dave Ohman lmai;ta;dgnman@delawa[eeggineermg,com1
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 3:12 PM

To: Jeff Smetana

Ce: ‘Michael Long'; ‘David S. Merzig'; ‘Richard Miller’; ‘Robert Chiappisi’
Subject: FW: Hillside Commons Project

Jeff
See attached comments by Town and please provide your response.
thanks

Dave Ohman

DELAVWARE ENGINEERING, P.C.
8.12 Dietz Street, Suite 303




